

Winterquist PIE Meeting Minutes

March 14, 2017

The meeting began at 6:30 in the library with introductions. Michele Carlson was in attendance to meet everyone and update us that the new digital sign is ready to go – we are just waiting on Mother Nature to cooperate!

Nadine started with the treasurer's report. Balances are the same as last month as no checks were written and deposits were not made. There will be more to report next month.

The online apparel sale did not sell a lot of items as the sale before Christmas was quite large. This was a very easy fundraiser as Advantage had all orders sorted and bagged so Heidi was able to give those bags to the students. We would like to do an all online sale again in the fall if there is interest. If anyone has a problem with anything they ordered please contact Ben at Advantage Emblem directly. Thank you to everyone!

Yearbooks – Mrs. Salo let Heidi know there are only a few online orders, Heidi stated there are about 100 paper orders in the office. The final day to place your order online or turn in your envelope to the office is the Friday before spring break - March 24th!!!

Still looking for new officers. If you are willing to be part of this amazing group that does so much for the elementary school please contact any of the officers (Heidi, Karen or Nadine) or Mr. Harker.

Karen has started the paperwork for the permits for the 5K on June 3rd. Karen is checking to see if there is a cost-effective dri-fit t-shirt available as that is the trend. She is waiting to hear back from Ben. She also asked if we want to keep the registration amount the same as last year or increase it. It was determined we will keep registration amounts the same as 2016. It was also discussed that we would like to offer a family registration 'cap' so we can get more participation and make it a more fun event. After some discussion it was determined we would place a family cap at \$60.00. The traveling teacher trophy will be up for grabs again, so we hope to see as many of you as possible on June 3rd!

Teacher Requests - Mr. Wick was in attendance to request \$300.00 for the 6th grade classes to have Mr. William Durban come back to Winterquist for a presentation. He will present a slideshow that will get students excited about reading, writing and research. He will also conduct a writing workshop for the students. Last year's students enjoyed the presentation so much that the teachers would like him to come back. With a motion by Jana and second by Karen this was voted on and passed. If you would like more information on Mr. Durban check his website at www.williamdurban.com.

As there were no further items on the agenda, the meeting was adjourned.

Next Meeting April 10th, 2017 at 6:30 in the library!!